Sorch. kelly

- |
From: Sorcha Skelly
Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 09:25
To: info@epa.ie
Subject: FW: PCl and Celtic Interconnector Project
Attachments: Celtic_Interconnector_Project_Concept_for_Public_Participation_EirGrid_2020.pdf

Good Morning,

As you are aware the project known as the Celtic Interconnector (France-Ireland interconnection between
La Martyre and Great Island or Knockraha) has been admitted to the PCI permit granting process. EirGrid,
the project promoter, had, in June 2019, submitted a concept for public participation to An Bord Pleanala

(Competent Authority) and your submissions/observations were requested then.

EirGrid has since then received confirmation that a consent was required within the UK Exclusive
Economic Zone which necessitated a separate notification to the UK competent authority

Article 10 of Regulation (EU ) No 347/2013 provides, that where two or more Member States are
concerned, the date of acceptance of the last notification by the competent authority concerned shall serve
as the date of the start of the permit granting process. Article 9 provides that the project promoter shall
submit a concept for public participation within an indicative period of three months of the start of the
permit granting process. Arising from the situation concerning the UK notification, EirGrid has submitted

a concept for public participation. That conceptis attached.

In line with the procedures given in our PCI Manual of Permit Granting Process Procedures, you are invited
to make submissions/observations to us (An Bord Pleanala PCI Unit) in relation to the attached Concept for
Public Participation within 3 weeks i.e. to reach us no later than 215t May 2020, 2020. Given the timelines
involved we will not be in a position to give any extension of time for comment.

Kind Regards,

Sorcha

Executive Officer
Appeals Processing
An Bord Pleanala
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From: Sorcha Skelly

Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 09:24

To: Jeannine.dunne@housing.gov.ie

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
the project promoter, had, in June 2019, submitted a concept for public participation to An Bord Pleandla

(Competent Authority) and your submissions/observations were requested then.

EirGrid has since then received confirmation that a consent was required within the UK Exclusive
Economic Zone which necessitated a separate notification to the UK competent authority

Article 10 of Regulation (EU } No 347/2013 provides, that where two or more Member States are
concemed, the date of acceptance of the last notification by the competent authority concerned shall serve
as the date of the start of the permit granting process. Article 9 provides that the project promoter shall
submit a concept for public participation within an indicative period of three months of the start of the
permit granting process. Arising from the situation concerning the UK notification, EirGrid has submitted

a concept for public participation. That concept is attached.

In line with the procedures given in our PCl Manual of Permit Granting Process Procedures, you are invited
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






Sorch kelly

From: Sorcha Skelly

Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 09:23

To: Alan.costello@corkcoco.ie; Michael lynch@corkcoco.ie

Subject: FW: PCI and Ceitic Interconnector Project

Attachments: Celtic_Interconnector_Project_Concept_for_Public_Participation_EirGrid_2020.pdf

Kind Regards,

Sorcha

Executive Officer
Appeals Processing
An Bord Pleanala

From: Sorcha Skeily

Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 09:17

To: enda.gallagher@dccae.gov.ie

Subject: PCl and Celtic Interconnector Project

Good Morning,

As you are aware the project known as the Celtic Interconnector (France-lreland interconnection between
La Martyre and Great Island or Knockraha) has been admiited to the PCi permit granting process. EirGrid,
the project promoter, had, in June 2019, submitted a concept for public participation to An Bord Pleanala

{Competent Authority) and your submissions/observations were requested then.

EirGrid has since then received confirmation that a consent was required within the UK Exclusive
Economic Zone which necessitated a separate notification to the UK competent authority

Article 10 of Regulation (EU ) No 347/2013 provides, that where fwo or more Member States are
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
to make submissions/observations to us (An Bord Pleanala PCl Unit) in relation to the attached Concept for
Public Participation within 3 weeks i.e. to reach us no later than 213 May 2020, 2020. Given the timelines
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

Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 09:22

To: Roisin Cullinan

Subject: FW: PCl and Celtic Interconnector Project

Attachments: Celtic_lnterconnector_Project_Concept_for_PubIic_Participation_EirGrid_2020.pdf
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

{Competent Authority) and your submissions/observations were reguested then.

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
to make submissions/observations to us (An Bord Pleanala PCI Unit} in relation to the attached Concept for
Public Participation within 3 weeks i.e. to reach us no later than 218 May 2020, 2020. Given the timelines
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

To: Rachel Kenny

Subject: FW. PCl and Celtic Interconnector Project

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

In line with the procedures given in aur PCl Manual of Permit Granting Process Procedures, you are invited
to make submissions/observations to us (An Bord Pleanala PCI1 Unit) in relation to the attached Concept for
Public Participation within 3 weeks i.e. to reach us no later than 215 May 2020, 2020. Given the timelines
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

Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 09:21

To: aidan.weir@corkcoco.ie

Subject: FW: PCl and Celtic Interconnector Project

Attachments: Celtic_Interconnectar_Project_Concept_for_Public_Participation_EirGrid_2020.pdf

Good Morning,

As you are aware the project known as the Celiic Interconnector (France-Ireland interconnection between
La Martyre and Great [sland or Knockraha) has been admitted to the PCI permit granting process. EirGrid,
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






Sorc. Skelix

From: Sorcha Skelly

Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 09:21

To: pauline.galvey@corkcoco.ie

Subject: Fw: PCl and Celtic Interconnector Project

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
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From: Sorcha Skefly
Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 09:20
To: forestryinfo@agriculture.gov.ie
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
Public Participation within 3 weeks i.e. ta reach us no later than 215t May 2020, 2020. Given the timelines
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

Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 09:19

To: bill.morrissey@dccae.gov.ie

Subject: FW!: PCl and Celtic Interconnector Project

Attachments: Celtic_Interconnector_Project_Concept_for_Public_Participation_EirGrid_2020.pdf

Good Morning,

As you are aware the project known as the Celtic interconnector (France-Ireland interconnection between
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
Public Participation within 3 weeks i.e. to reach us no later than 213t May 2020, 2020. Given the timelines
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

Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 09:18

To: Ciara Maxwell

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
the project promoter, had, in June 2019, submitted a concept for public participation to An Bord Pleanaia

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

To: Manager.Dau@chg.gov.ie

Subject: FW: PCl and Ceitic Interconnector Project

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
Economic Zene which necessitated a separate notification to the UK competent authority

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
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Sorc. Skellx

From: Sorcha Skelly

Sent; Thursday 30 April 2020 09:17

To: enda.gallagher@dccae.gov.ie

Subiject: PCl and Celtic Interconnector Project

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

Sent: Thursday 30 April 2020 09:15

To: b.morrissey@dccae.gov.ie

Subject: PCl and Celtic Interconnector Project

Attachments: CeItic_Interconnector_Project_Concept_for__PubIic_Participation_EirGrid_2020.pdf

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






